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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 2:17 PM 
To: 'Hartung Frerichs, Stacie' 
Cc: Benedict, Chris  
Subject: Case RO2466 Chevron SIte 206127 Field work Notification 
Stacie or Chris,
 
Thank you for the field schedule.  Please propose a due date for the Site Investigation Report.
 
Regards,
 
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 
 

From: Hartung Frerichs, Stacie [mailto:staciehf@chevron.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2008 9:37 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Benedict, Chris  
Subject: Chevron SIte 206127 Field work Notification
 
Hi Jerry,
 
CRA is planning on the following schedule for field work at site 206127 - any further communication 
regarding the scheduling of the fieldwork should be through Chris Benedict at CRA.  His contact 
information is below.
 
 
Schedule: 
 
Monday, July 7 - Airknife
Tuesday, July 8 - Geo-Probing
Wednesday, July 9 - Vapor well installation
 
 
Contact Info:
 
Chris Benedict
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc. (CRA)
2000 Opportunity Drive, Suite #110
Roseville, CA 95678
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Cell (916) 919-5808
Office (916) 677-3407 x125
Fax (916) 677-3687
Email cbenedict@craworld.com 
 
 
 
Thank you,
 
 
Stacie Frerichs 
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